# **DORCHESTER TOWN COUNCIL**

## MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

#### 6th MAY, 2014

At a Meeting of the Management Committee held on 6th May, 2014:

- **PRESENT** The Mayor (Councillor E.S. Jones) and Councillors K.E. Armitage, A.J. Canning, T. James, F.E. Kent-Ledger, A.J. Lyall, R.B. Potter (Chairman) and M.E. Rennie.
- APOLOGIES for absence were received from Councillors D.J. Barrett, C.S. Biggs and S. Hosford.

#### 60. MINUTES

The Minutes of the Meeting of the Committee held on 11th March, 2014, adopted by Council on 25th March, 2014, were taken as read and were confirmed and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

#### 61. **PANEL MINUTES**

#### (a) <u>Borough Gardens Panel</u>

The Committee considered the Minutes of the Borough Gardens Panel held on 8th April, 2014 (for Minutes see Appendix I). Members noted that a visit to a grass free lawn was being organised and again expressed their support for such a project although not necessarily in the Borough Gardens.

Members were pleased to see that a number of benches had now been put back around the bowling green area and that they were being used.

It was

#### RESOLVED

That the Minutes be approved so far as this Committee is concerned.

(b) <u>Community Activities Panel</u>

The Committee considered the Minutes of the Community Activities Panel held on 28th April, 2014 (for Minutes see Appendix II). It was reported that the Lubbecke Society had awarded a grant of  $\pounds 100$  towards the proposed visit from Lubbecke youth footballers in October 2014.

It was

#### RESOLVED

That the Minutes be approved so far as this Committee is concerned.

#### 62. MANAGEMENT ARRANGEMENTS

(a) The Committee considered the schedule of work for the Outdoor Services Team. It was reported that the grassed area on the junction of London Road and King's Road was in need of attention.

It was

#### RESOLVED

That the schedule of work for the Outdoor Services Team be noted.

(b) Members were reminded that at the last meeting of the Committee it had been agreed that a scheme be prepared for the refurbishment of all of the post and chain railings in the area of South Walks and fiveways junction. Dorchester Youth Council had also considered the matter and felt that the cost of undertaking the project outweighed the benefits. The Committee had mixed views on the issue and felt that the full Council should be given an opportunity to comment on the Committee's proposal.

It was

## RECOMMENDED

That the Committee is minded to prepare a scheme for the refurbishment of all of the post and chain railings in the area of South Walks and fiveways junction for reasons of safety, protection of the grassed areas of the Walks and appearance subject to further consideration at full Council.

(c) The Committee considered correspondence from Casterbridge Rotary Club which wished to plant twenty five Silver Birch saplings at King's Road playing field as a part of the Club's twenty fifth anniversary celebrations. Members supported the proposal but requested that an information sign be erected when the saplings are planted to explain why they were planted and that they would mature into larger trees in the fullness of time.

It was

## RESOLVED

That the planting of a Silver Birch saplings at King's Road playing field be welcomed and that an information sign be provided.

(d) Members considered whether to place a dog bin at Middle Farm Way, Poundbury to replace the temporary litter bin previously provided by Dorset Waste Partnership. Members noted that the road was unadopted and that the Council's policy was to only provide dog bins on its own land.

Whilst discussing this matter the Mayor thanked Members for erecting the dog posters designed by school children and asked that they remove them once they were showing signs of wear and tear.

#### RESOLVED

That a dog bin not be provided at Middle Farm Way, Poundbury.

#### 63. COMMUNITY AND RECREATIONAL AREAS AT RED COW FARM

The Committee had before it a report by the Town Clerk on the community and recreational areas to be provided as a part of the development being undertaken at Red Cow Farm, off Lubbecke Way. Members supported the provision of some but not all of the proposed additional allotments and felt that an additional play area was not required. Instead the Committee felt that it would be more beneficial to Dorchester to enter into discussions with the developer, West Dorset District Council and the Duchy of Cornwall to consider varying the Section 106 agreement as follows:-

- To remove the obligation to provide play equipment and a boules area on the recreational space to the north of the development, in exchange for a contribution to a footbridge from Lubbecke Way to King's Road playing field and if that was not possible for other play equipment improvements elsewhere in the town.
- To consider whether the potential exists to develop the proposed eastern allotments plot for additional units of affordable housing instead of as allotments.

Members also felt that the discussion in respect of housing could include the idea of co-operative self-build.

It was

#### RESOLVED

That discussions with the developer, West Dorset District Council and the Duchy of Cornwall to consider varying the Section 106 agreement as follows:-

- To remove the obligation to provide play equipment and a boules area on the recreational space to the north of the development, in exchange for a contribution to a footbridge from Lubbecke Way to King's Road playing field and if that was not possible for other play equipment improvements elsewhere in the town.
- To consider whether the potential exists to develop the proposed eastern allotments plot for additional units of affordable housing instead of as allotments.

#### 64. SUMMER SATURDAY LIVE 2014

The Committee considered correspondence from Summer Saturday Live requesting that consideration be given to the provision of a grant in respect of the Summer Saturday Live Music events in South Street during 2014 and it was

#### RESOLVED

That a grant not be made to Summer Saturday Live 2014.

#### 65. <u>CEMETERY MATTERS</u>

(a) <u>Exclusive Right of Burial</u>

The Committee had before it a report which detailed the Grants of Exclusive Right of Burial for grave spaces in Dorchester, Poundbury and Fordington Cemeteries since the last meeting of the Committee and it was

#### RESOLVED

That the report on the Grants of Exclusive Right of Burial for grave spaces in Dorchester, Poundbury and Fordington Cemeteries since the last meeting of the Committee be noted.

#### (b) Interments and Burial of Ashes

Members considered a report which listed the dates and times of interments and burials of ashes together with South Chapel usage at Dorchester Cemetery since the last meeting of the Committee and it was

#### RESOLVED

That the report listing the dates and times of interments and burials of ashes together with South Chapel usage since the last meeting of the Committee be noted.

#### (c) <u>Headstones and Inscriptions</u>

The Committee received and noted applications for the design of headstones and inscriptions and it was

#### RESOLVED

That the action of the Town Clerk in approving designs numbered 4017 to 4023 be confirmed and the Register of Memorials be signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

#### (d) <u>Review of Burial Fees and the Management of Cemeteries</u>

The Committee considered a report by the Town Clerk on the review of burial fees and the management of Dorchester cemeteries. The Resources Panel had previously agreed that discussions should be held with local Funeral Directors about future fee levels and other cemetery management issues. That meeting had now taken place and it was proposed that fees be increased (as set out in Appendix III to these Minutes) as from 27 May, 2014 and that any additional income be used to fund the computerisation of the administration and record management process for burials as a priority and then to resolve the other issues raised by the Funeral Directors.

Members felt that the Exclusive Rights Ashes fee should be  $\pm 310$  rather than the  $\pm 275$  proposed and also that for the long term initial consideration should be given as to whether it might be necessary for the Council to provide a crematorium for the town and surrounding area.

It was

#### RESOLVED

- (1) That the burial fees be increased as from 27 May 2014 as set out in Appendix III to these Minutes.
- (2) That any additional income be used to fund the computerisation of the administration and record management process for burials as a priority and then to resolve the other issues raised by the Funeral Directors.
- (3) That, as a long term objective, consideration should be given as to whether it might be necessary for the Council to provide a crematorium for the town and surrounding area.

(Councillor K.E. Armitage declared an interest in the above matter and did not vote upon it.)

#### 66. <u>MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS</u>

#### (a) <u>Monitoring Reports</u>

The Committee received the monitoring reports for the Weymouth Avenue Pavilion, Borough Gardens Community Room and the Municipal Buildings which included additional detail regarding forthcoming projects, scheduled maintenance and urgent repairs. It was noted that the overall total figure for bookings for the Municipal Buildings appeared to be incorrect on the report and it was agreed that this would be corrected for the next report to Committee.

It was

## RESOLVED

That the Weymouth Avenue Pavilion, Borough Gardens Community Room and Municipal Buildings Monitoring Reports be received.

#### (b) <u>Charging Structure</u>

The Committee received a note of the meeting held with the Chairmen of the Management Committee and Property Management and Maintenance Panel on 27 March 2014 regarding the charging structure for the Municipal Buildings. A draft action plan was established as follows:-

- Focus on 3 regular hirers for the weekday evening large room slots
- Develop new Charging Strategy to include
  - i. Wedding Package "all in" prices
  - ii. Weekday daytime rates focused on stimulating community usage better to have some use and some income than no use and no income
  - iii. "Try it" options low fees for new groups during start up
- "Risk Sharing" option with Dorchester Arts Centre explore taking a share of profits rather than a fixed fee on 4 occasions over 2014/15

Other useful actions were also proposed as follows:-

- Improve coverage on dorchester-tc.gov.uk, make navigating to the page better, and make sure our website is high on the Google hits list for Dorchester Weddings/Events/Venues
- Find a paging system for our Town Hall Keepers to be linked to push buttons in the foyers
- Consider weddings marketing strategy, including current advertising in publications and opportunities for Wedding Fairs, link to some key catering and other wedding service providers
- Review costs of opening on Sundays, with a view to opening up new cost effective slots from 2015 onwards

The Chairman of the Property Management and Maintenance Panel stressed the importance of this work and the need to be flexible with existing regular hirers.

It was

#### RESOLVED

That the actions proposed above be supported.

#### 67. **INFORMATION REPORTS**

The Committee received the minutes of the Dorchester Youth and Community Centre held in February, 2014.

## 68. **PAID INVOICES**

The Committee inspected the cheque list and supporting vouchers in respect of payments made between 1st March, 2014 and 30 April, 2014 totalling £100,251.99 (net) together with direct debits for the same period totalling £64,970.21 (net).

It was

## RESOLVED

That the cheque transactions and direct debit payments lists be approved and signed accordingly.

Chairman

# **DORCHESTER TOWN COUNCIL**

## **BOROUGH GARDENS PANEL**

## 8th APRIL, 2014

At a Meeting of the Borough Gardens Panel held on 8th April, 2014:

**PRESENT** The Mayor (Councillor E.S. Jones) and Councillors K.E. Armitage (Chairman), A.J. Canning and R.B. Potter.

In attendance: Councillor T. Loakes.

APOLOGIES for absence were received from Councillor D. Taylor and Mrs. F. McLaren, Friends of the Borough Gardens.

## 3. FRIENDS OF THE BOROUGH GARDENS

The Deputy Town Clerk circulated correspondence from the Friends of the Borough Gardens which supported the proposed project for a grass free lawn on the Bowling Green area and the need for additional signing to the Borough Gardens.

The Panel noted the support for the grass free lawn and also agreed that additional signage would be beneficial particularly as this had also been raised during green flag inspections. It was reported that the Dorchester Joint Heritage Committee was looking at the issue of signage generally in the town and signage to the Borough Gardens would form a part of that review.

#### 4. ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR – BOROUGH GARDENS

The Panel considered a report prepared by the Deputy Town Clerk which set out some possible options for the future use of the Bowling Green area. It was noted that mini tennis would be provided on the area for this summer. The options included:-

- A grass free lawn
- Mini golf
- Sports arena with additional facilities
- Café / restaurant
- Relocation of tennis courts 3 and 4 to the area

Additional options were also put forward which included the creation of a safe fenced area for the under 5's to use for learning to ride bicycles etc and the creation of sculpture park.

It was reported that the Mayor elect was very supportive of the grass free lawn proposal. The Panel agreed that this was an excellent project which the Council should be committed to but some concern was raised about whether the Bowling Green was the most suitable location.

It was noted that the Council would hopefully be supporting a sports pitch audit of the town to be undertaken by West Dorset District Council over the summer which would assist in the provision of data regarding the number of tennis courts in the town, usage etc.

Members felt that the Sports arena and Café proposals were not suitable and should be disregarded.

It was

## RECOMMENDED

- (1) That Dorset Wildlife Trust be informed that the Council support the proposal for grass free lawn but that there was some concern regarding the Bowling Green area being the most suitable location.
- (2) That a visit be arranged with the Dorset Wildlife Trust to view a grass free lawn and that this visit be arranged as soon as possible.
- (3) That a final decision on what to do on the Bowling Green area be made after the summer which would allow time for further research into the grass free lawn, mini golf and relocation of tennis courts 3 and 4.

## 5. <u>NEW TENNIS COURT FOB ENTRY SYSTEM</u>

The Panel considered a report by the Deputy Town Clerk on the progress being made with introducing a fob entry system for the tennis courts. It was noted that funding had now been awarded for the project by the Lawn Tennis Association subject to the following conditions:-

- Set up a system for the selling of key fobs.
- Ensure the scheme was promoted through signage, banners, web and digital channels.
- Clean, de moss and clear of any debris the courts in preparation of launching the scheme.
- Ensure that income generated was used to cover costs of on-going maintenance and administration.
- Ensure that income was used to make provision for future resurfacing and fencing replacement in years to come.
- Take part, where possible, in LTA led mass participation events such as the Great British Tennis Weekend.
- Hold data and report on various measures and outcomes.
- Ensure that key fob holders were able to sign up to the free 'British Tennis Membership' scheme if they so wished.
- Maintain the pay and play offer and ensure any system could manage bookings for this.

It was noted that the above conditions were not onerous and were generally activities that the Council would normally do as a part of its day to day maintenance and

activity. However the Council would need to improve signage. It was therefore proposed that two banners be purchased advertising the new system – the banners would be worded in a way that they could be used at any time to encourage membership. It was also proposed that two permanent signs/notice boards be purchased which could permanently advertise the tennis but which could also be used for advertising other events in the Gardens – mainly the summer events programme.

It was

## RECOMMENDED

- (1) That two banners be purchased to advertise the new scheme to be attached to the tennis court fences, one facing onto the car park and one facing into the Gardens.
- (2) That two permanent notice boards be purchased, one to be located near to the tennis courts and one to be located at the kiosk end of the Gardens.

## 6. **<u>NEW TOILETS</u>**

The Panel considered the opening times of the new toilets and it was

## RECOMMENDED

- (1) That the new toilets be opened permanently as soon as possible.
- (2) That a 'Toilets' sign be placed on the toilets so as to highlight the fact that they are there and available for use.

## 7. <u>UPDATE ON ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR</u>

The Panel was circulated with details of incidents that had occurred over the past few months. Members noted the incidents, some of which had occurred on the Bowling Green and reaffirmed the Panel's previous decision to authorise the Operations Supervisor to temporarily close off the Bowling Green area as and when required.

## DORCHESTER TOWN COUNCIL

## COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES PANEL

## 28TH APRIL, 2014

At a Meeting of the Community Activities Panel held on 28th April, 2014:

# **PRESENT** The Mayor (Councillor E.S. Jones) and Councillors T. James, P.G. Mann and M.E. Rennie (Chairman).

In attendance: Councillors T. Jones and V.J. Allan Mr A. Thorpe – Dorchester Bayeux Society Mr. J.H. Antell, Dorchester-Lübbecke Society 2 Members of the Dorchester Youth Council

APOLOGIES for absence were received from Councillors F.E. Kent Ledger and S.C. Hosford.

#### 12. BOROUGH GARDENS EVENTS 2014

(a) The Panel had before it the draft Summer Events Programme 2014 together with details of those events that would have a 'Responsible Person' in attendance as well as a Park Keeper.

The Panel discussed the promotion of the Charity / Volunteers Day and agreed after learning that a request for organisations to take part had already been circulated that it would be beneficial to contact the local press to promote the event. The Panel agreed that it would be beneficial for the request to organisations to be forwarded to the Youth Council so that they could also circulate the request to any organisations that they may have been aware of. The Panel agreed that the deadline for Charities / Volunteers to sign up for the event should be 2 weeks before the event.

The Panel considered the implications of adverse weather on the day of the Charity / Volunteer event and agreed that the event would still proceed unless severe weather was anticipated.

(b) Members considered a draft booking form for event organisers to complete and submit before holding an event in the Borough Gardens. It was suggested a risk assessment should be requested before an event could take place and that a small number of alterations be made to the booking form.

It was

#### RECOMMENDED

 (1) That the Summer Events Programme 2014 and the recommendations for a when a 'Responsible Person' should be present be adopted.

- (2) That Information regarding the Charity / Volunteers day be circulated to the local press to promote the event.
- (3) That the Youth Council receive a copy of the request to local Charities / Volunteers to circulate.
- (4) That the closing date for the Charities / Volunteers to confirm their attendance be 2 weeks before the event.
- (5) That the Charity / Volunteers Day should proceed unless severe weather is anticipated.
- (6) That event organisers be requested to provide a risk assessment when booking the Borough Gardens for an event.
- (7) That the proposed booking form be adopted subject to a few minor alterations.

## 13. **<u>GRANT REQUESTS</u>**

The Panel considered grant applications which had been received and it was

## RECOMMENDED

- (1) That the request from Jack Welch be approved and that a donation of £50 to help towards the costs for him to attend the European Youth Event in Strasbourg should be awarded.
- (2) That a letter be sent to Dorchester Rugby Club requesting a breakdown of the costs for a sign to the Rugby Club to be installed and for information regarding who else they have approached to request funding. On receipt of such information the Town Clerk be authorised to make a grant following consultation with Panel Members and the Youth Council.
- (3) That the request from the Duchy of Cornwall be approved and that a contribution of £500 be awarded for the Children's activities, fees and materials at a festival in Poundbury in 2014 providing that the Summer of Dorchester Town Council would be recognised for its contribution by displaying the Dorchester Town Council banner and displaying the Council Seal with the words

'Supported by Dorchester Town Council' in all publicity material, programmes etc.

#### 14. WW1 COMMEMORATIONS

(a) Members noted the draft programme of events and agreed that the Chairman of the Community Activities Panel would attend the WW1 Commemoration Event planning meetings.

Councillor T. Jones informed the Panel that all Dorset County Councillors had each been allocated the sum of £5000 to use within their electoral divisions subject to guidelines issued by the County Council. Councillor T. Jones informed the panel that he had had discussions with fellow County Councillor and Town Councillor, R.M Biggs about the possibility of working with the 'Museum Makers', a group for adults with learning difficulties at the Dorset County Museum to create a WW1 themed film or to host the Bayeux-Calvados Award of War Correspondents Photo Exhibition. Councillor T. Jones said that he and Councillor R.M Biggs would welcome further suggestions.

The Panel discussed the possibility of commissioning local artist Mike Chapman to create a sculpture similar to the sculpture that he had previously created in the twin town of Lübbecke towards the end of the commemoration period, it was agreed that Mike Chapman would be invited to a meeting of the Council.

The Chairman of the Panel thanked Councillor T. Jones for his suggestion and stressed to the Panel that any funding received from the County Council would not be instead of funding allocated by the Town Council to the WW1 commemorations.

Members noted that Dorset Youth Association had undertaken a project 'Walking in Their Shoes' which had previously received funding from the Joint Heritage Committee which followed the footsteps of 1st World War Soldiers.

(b) Members considered the contribution of  $\pounds 100$  from the Council towards a new Battle of Kohima Memorial to be located in front of the Keep Military Museum.

(c) The Panel considered contributing £300 towards the showing of the film War Horse at the 'Cinema in the Gardens' event to be held in the Borough Gardens on Saturday, 7 June, organised by Dorchester Youth Extra.

(d) Members considered a letter and email received from the Choral Society requesting funding towards hosting the Town's twinning choirs from Lübbecke and Bayeux for the concert, 'A Child of Our Time' to be in November 2014.

(At this point Panel Members, Councillors T. James and P.Mann declared an interest as they were both members of the Dorchester Choral Society – They did not vote on the matter)

It was

#### RECOMMENDED

(1) That the Chairman of the Community Activities Panel represent the Council at any planning meetings for the WW1 commemoration event.

- (2) That further consideration be given to the information received from Councillor T. Jones.
- (3) That Sculptor Mike Chapman be invited to a Council Meeting to discuss his sculpture in Lübbecke.
- (4) That £100 be contributed towards a new memorial dedicated to the Battle of Kohima.
- (5) That a contribution of £300 be made towards the Cinema in the Gardens event to be held on Saturday, 7 June.
- (6) That a contribution of £400 to include the cost of the hire of the Corn Exchange be made to the Choral Society for the hosting of members of the twin choirs taking part in the performance of A Child of Our Time in November 2014.

#### 15. FREEDOM / LIBERATION FLAME RELAY

Members heard from the Clerk to the Panel that despite efforts to contact the organiser of the Freedom / Liberation Flame Relay that little information had been received.

It was

#### RECOMMENDED

That the Council cease their involvement with the Freedom / Liberation Flame Relay and that the Clerk to the Panel notify Hull City Council of the decision.

## 16. VISIT OF FOOTBALLERS FROM LÜBBECKE

Members noted that a party of young footballers would be visiting Dorchester from Lübbecke on Friday, 3 October 2014 until Monday, 6 October 2014. Members noted that the Cricket Pavilion had been booked for the duration of the weekend. It was agreed that it would be beneficial for the Youth Council to be involved with the preparations for the visit. The Chairman of the Lübbecke Society informed the Panel that the Lübbecke Society may be able to assist with some of the costs.

#### 17. THE RETIREMENT OF FRANÇOISE ZELLER

The Panel discussed a suitable gift for Françoise Zeller to thank her for all of her hard work with Dorchester Town Council over the years in respect of the twinning with Bayeux. The Panel agreed to create a photobook and requested that members of the Bayeux Society and the Council be asked to contribute suitable photos to be included. The Panel agreed that further consideration should be given to finding a suitable time to present the gift to Françoise Zeller.

#### 18. FLAGS IN DORCHESTER TOWN CENTRE

The Panel noted that an agreement had been reached with Dorchester BID to decorate the town with the flags of the FIFA World Cup and the Common Wealth Games. Members agreed that it would be advantageous to reserve a budget of  $\pm 500$  (10 man days at  $\pm 50$  per day) to ensure that the flags would be in place in time for the Dorchester Festival.

It was

## RECOMMENDED

To reserve a budget of £500 for the erection and dismantling of the flags prior to the Dorchester Festival.

## 19. SOCIETY REPORTS

#### (a) <u>Dorchester - Bayeux Society</u>

The Chairman of the Dorchester - Bayeux Society reported that preparations for the Dorchester Tigers Basket Ball Club's visit to Bayeux to commemorate the 70th anniversary of D Day were well underway. He informed the Panel that the members of the basketball team would be visiting the Common Wealth War Graves in Bayeux and that they would lay a cross on each of the 11 graves of soldiers from the Dorsetshire Regiment.

It was suggested that a reception to welcome back the Dorchester Tigers Basket Ball Club after their visit to Bayeux would create an ideal opportunity to introduce the Youth Council to the spirit of the twinning societies.

The Chairman of the Dorchester - Bayeux Society informed the Panel of the programme for the forthcoming visit from guests from Bayeux in September. He made a request for a room to be made available for the visitors on Monday, 15 September for a Dorset Button Making presentation, the Chairman of the Community Activities Panel confirmed that this would be possible and also reminded the Panel that the Cricket Pavilion remained provisionally booked for the Reception to be held on Friday, 12 September.

#### (b) Dorchester - Holbæk Society

The Mayor reported that the society connections with Holbæk were still extremely strong and that there was still the hope that connections with the council in Holbæk would one day be revived. The Mayor informed the Youth Council members that if they chose to join the Holbæk Society they would be welcomed.

(c) <u>Lübbecke Society</u>

The Chairman of the Lübbecke Society reported that the society had enjoyed a visit from the Sculptor Mike Chapman and that they were looking forward to a visit to Western - Super - Mare in June. Preparations were underway for the Lübbecke Society's annual BBQ in July when the Youth Council would also be invited to attend. The Chairman of the Lübbecke Society informed the Panel that the next meeting would be held on Tuesday, 6 May.

The Chairman of the society informed the Panel that he had received the information that had been requested from Roland Kelle for their newsletter.

The Chairman of the Community Activities Panel confirmed that if there was a change of the Mayoralty in Lübbecke before the Child of Our Time concert to be held in November that the new Mayor would be invited to visit Dorchester.

#### 20. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

•

The Chairman of the Panel thanked the members of the Youth Council for attending the meeting. The Mayor Elect requested that the Mayor's Scout and Guide be invited to more meetings in the future.

# **REVIEW OF FEES IN DORCHESTER CEMETERIES**

	Dorchester £	Weymouth £	Proposal £	Notes
INTERMENT	L	L	r	
Adult	302	523	525	
Child	142	152	150	Qualification age from 12 to 16
Infant	67	0	0	
Ashes	101	146	150	
<b>EXCLUSIVE RIGHTS</b> Adult, including				
Memorial	600	778	780	Reduce from 100 years to 50
End of term Renewal	0	644	650	For 25 years
Child, including				
Memorial	238	778	780	Reduce from 100 years to 50
End of term Renewal	0	644	650	For 25 years
Infant, including				
Memorial	238	176	175	Reduce from 100 years to 50
End of term Renewal	0	644	650	For 25 years
Ashes, including	•••			
Memorial	238	620	310	Reduce from 100 years to 50
End of term Renewal	0	517	150	For 25 years
OTHER				
Use of Chapel	108	152	150	
<b>Burial Memorial</b>	155	176	175	When no exclusive rights
Changes to memorial	44	83	85	

Double charges are applied to non-residents of Dorchester and Winterborne Herringston.